
2025 Resurfacing 

Pre-Bid Meeting Questions 

1. QUESTION: Is the 1.5” mill/fill, correct? Would Fairfield County consider adding a 
.5” leveling course to the specifications?  
ANSWER: Yes, Fairfield County will add a .5” leveling course to the bid packet as 
Addendum #1.    
 

2. QUESTION: Is the finish course to be included in the full-depth repair?  
ANSWER: No, the 1.5” finish course should be part of the total square yards for the 
resurfacing project. 
 

3. QUESTION: Are new parking blocks to be included in the bid?  
ANSWER: No, the existing parking blocks should be removed and replaced after the 
new pavement. Any blocks broken during construction will be evaluated by the 
owner and replaced as needed.  
 

4. QUESTION: Should we plan on removing and replacing the “Visitor Parking Only” 
signs?  
ANSWER: Yes, plan on removing and replacing these four (4) signposts. Replace 
posts using 2.5” square posts per ODOT 730 TRAFFIC SIGN AND SUPPORT 
MATERIAL specifications. Re-install the existing signs to new 2.5” square posts.  
 

5. QUESTION: What is the availability of the parking lot? Can we work throughout the 
week?  
ANSWER: Yes, it is possible to work throughout the week on the project. We can 
make half (1/2) of the parking lot available to contractors during building work hours 
(7:00am-4:30pm). Coordination will be critical IF the contractor decides to work 
during building work hours (7:00am-4:30pm), as there are numerous employees and 
customers utilizing the building throughout the week. WE ENCOURAGE 
CONTRACTORS TO CONSIDER WEEKEND AND AFTER HOUR WORK, IF AT ALL 
POSSIBLE.  
 

6. QUESTION: Are the dimensions of the parking lot on the plans?  
ANSWER: No, the plans are not to scale.  

 


